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From: "Jeffrey Davison" <jeff@firstportland.com>

To: <housingsafety@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 12/16/2015 11:43 AM

Subject: FW: rental housing registration form - DAVISON - 33 MORNING ST.
Attachments: 33 Morning Rental Housing Registration.PDF; 33 M housing safety form completed
2015.PDF

Hello:

| was discussing this Rental Housing Registration Form with another landlord
and | noticed | did not answer questions 1.5 and 1.6 completely on page 3 of
the form. | have attached the form again with the two questions properly
completed. Please update my file with this information showing that | am in
total compliance to date.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Davison

Jeffrey Davison

Loan Officer

Mortgage Specialist since 1992
NMLS ID # 371601

Tel 207-878-7770 /Cell 207-831-7582 / Fax 207-878-7771

First Portland Mortgage Corp, 1321 Washington Avenue, Portland, ME 04103
NMLS ID # 60473

www.firstportland.com

Read our reviews here!
http://www.localreviewdirectory.com/mortgage-brokers/me/portland/first-portl
and-mortgage-corp

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information

that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email or telephone (207) 878-7770 ext. 24 and destroy
any and all contents.

From: Jeffrey Davison [mailto:jeff@firstportland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 5:06 PM

To: 'housingsafety@portlandmaine.gov'

Cc: bigchief@maine.rr.com; greekgri@maine.rr.com

Subject: rental housing registration form - DAVISON - 33 MORNING ST.

Hello-

| spoke with Arthur Howe on the phone and he told me to complete the form
and provide proof of the non-smoking clause in my lease with the current
tenants. | also included a letter from the Portland Fire Department dated
September 25th, 2015 evidencing that 33 Morning Street passed a fire safety
inspection. Additionally, Mr. Howe told me not to send a check, but that

the City of Portland would invoice me for the $97.50 representing the
registration fee for 3 units. This fee is the standard fee of $35 per unit
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totaling $105 minus $2.50 per unit for having a non-smoking building.

Please send any communication or invoice to jeff Davison at
bigchief@maine.rr.com

Thank you,

Jeff

Jeffrey Davison

Loan Officer

Mortgage Specialist since 1992
NMLS ID # 371601

Tel 207-878-7770 /Cell 207-831-7582 / Fax 207-878-7771 First Portland
Mortgage Corp, 1321 Washington Avenue, Portland, ME 04103 NMLS ID # 60473
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

From: xerox@firstportland.com [mailto:xerox@firstportland.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:58 PM

To: Jeffrey

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

scan from First Portland Mortgage Corp.
Attachment File Type: PDF
WorkCentre Location: machine location not set

Device Name: XRX0000AA6E4998

First Portland Mortgage Corp
NMLS 60473



